Executive Branch Cabinet Meeting Minutes Tuesday 4 April 2023 Convened at 7:00 p.m.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Present
 - 1. Rachel Hill Student Body President
 - 2. Chloe Nicklas Student Body President
 - 3. Lucie Nguyen Student Body President
 - 4. Sawyer Bundgaard Chief of Staff
 - 5. John Masulit Deputy Chief of Staff
 - 6. David Saeb Ethics and Internal Affairs Manager
 - 7. Chase Cromwell Legislative Affairs
 - 8. Jon Huels Legislative Affairs Intern
 - 9. Nikky Garaga Attorney General
 - 10. Camden Sharkey Attorney General Intern
 - 11. Jess Rampersaud Intern Director
 - 12. Alyssa Keller Executive Aide to Rachel Hill
 - 13. Quintin Fellows Executive Aide to Chloe Nicklas
 - 14. Zane Zackroff Executive Aide to Lucie Nguyen
 - 15. Nick Morony Director of Diversity and Inclusion
 - 16. Gianna Guido Office of Center for Inclusion and Social Change Liaison
 - 17. Anushay Farooqi Office of Diversity, Equity, and Community Engagement Liaison
 - 18. Khadija Sow Ethics and External Affairs Manager
 - 19. Cooper Conely Director of Student Engagement
 - 20. Teal Wall Homecoming and Athletics Chair
 - 21. Bella Brown Student Organization Allocation Committee Chair
 - 22. Serafina Scalo Sustainability Chair
 - 23. Nimisha Mallela Physical and Mental Health Safety Chair
 - 24. Abhay Purohit Student Engagement Intern
 - 25. Zeron Lawson Director of Strategic Communications
 - 26. Karla Gordillo Strategic Communications Intern
 - B. Notably Absent
 - 1. Thomas Starr Director of Finance
 - 2. Jayden Khan Finance Intern
 - 3. Emalyn Adams Multimedia Chair
- III. Agenda
 - A. Tri-Exec Update
 - 1. Chloe Nicklas
 - a) Attended the Intern Meeting on 4 April
 - 2. Lucie Nguyen

- a) 4 Hour Minimum for April Events
 - (1) Spreadsheet Created
- b) CUSG Banquet RSVP
- 3. Rachel Hill
 - a) Concealed Carry Received Some Pushback on 23 March
 - b) Concealed Carry Issues will be Taken up at the University Affairs Committee Meeting on 18 April
 - c) Election Updates
- B. Department Update
 - 1. Attorney General
 - a) UndocuAlly Survey Has Been Sent Out
 - b) Judicial Reform Bill and Resolution on Chancellor's Agreement in Rules Committee on 4 April
 - 2. Chief of Staff
 - a) Banquet Work
 - b) Organizing Finals Season Parking Discounts with Parking Services
 - c) Continuity
 - (1) Directors
 - (a) Will be Requesting to See Continuity Documents
 - (b) Department Should be Done with Continuity by 14 April
 - 3. Legislative Affairs
 - a) Success with Boulder Parks and Recreation
 - b) Probable Resolution on Housing Bill
 - c) Tracking Occupancy Changes
 - d) Colorado Long Bill Came out During the Week of 3 March
 - e) Organizing District of Columbia Trip
 - 4. Student Engagement
 - a) Internal Event
 - (1) Tara Winter Soiree on 7 April
 - b) External Event
 - (1) 2nd Pizza with the Presidents on 5 April
 - c) Student Organizations Allocations Committee
 - (1) Three (3) Hearings Remaining
 - (2) Last Hearing on 12 April
 - d) Homecoming Chair
 - (1) Homecoming STEERCO Meetings Going Well
 - (2) Getting Trash Figured out for 5K
 - e) Sustainability Chair
 - (1) CoolBoulderxCU Event on 5 April
 - f) Health and Safety Chair
 - (1) Discussing with Admin on Complications with Emergency Contraception
 - (2) Presenting SASCA on 5 April

- (3) Self Defence Classes During the Week of 10 April at the Recreation Center
- g) Abhay
 - (1) Mentor Collective Legislation Work
- 5. Diversity and Inclusion
 - a) Sending out Multicultural Focus Group Survey During the Week of 3 April
 - b) Will Hold Focus Group in CUSG Office During the Weeks of 17 April and 24 April
 - c) Sexual Assault Panel Brief on 20 April
 - d) Sexual Assault Pannel on 24 April
 - e) Request UndocuAlly Badges
- 6. Strategic Communications
 - a) Welcome to Karla
 - b) Working on 5K
 - c) Transitioning Day to Day Operations
- 7. Intern
 - a) Welcome to the New Strategic Communications Intern Karla
 - b) President Nicklas Spoke to the Intern Department on 4 April
 - c) Directors Should be Reaching out to Speak to the Interns
- 8. Finance Director
 - a) Working on Minimum Wages Increase Impacts for Peggy
 - b) Working with Finance Board to Increase CUSG Finance Visibility
- C. Action Items
 - 1. Sign Up for 4 Hours of April Activities
 - 2. Look into CoolBoulderxCU Event
- D. Cabinet Kudos
 - 1. Kudos to Quin for Helping with PRISM Resolution
 - 2. Kudos to Zane for Helping with PRISM Resolution
- E. Adjournment
 - 1. The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Masulit Deputy Chief of Staff 5 April 2023